



June 17, 2026

Rudy Damas, MSCM
City of Hollywood – Design & Construction Management Department
2600 Hollywood Boulevard
Hollywood, FL 33020

Bid Review
RE: *N. 56th Avenue Privacy Wall Replacement*
Kimley-Horn Project No. 044241072

Dear Rudy:

The City of Hollywood ("City") publicly advertised the bid documents for the replacement of the North 56th Avenue privacy wall. The City received four bids for the project on June 9, 2026, and provided a bid tabulation to Kimley-Horn for the bids that were received. The bids ranged from \$470,240.00 to \$606,900.00. The Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the project was \$537,400.00.

Kimley-Horn has been asked to review the bid proposal for the apparent low bidder for completeness with respect to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. A copy of the apparent low bid was provided to Kimley-Horn by the City for review. The apparent low bidder is MBR Construction, Inc, with a bid amount of \$470,240.00. Kimley-Horn reviewed the bid to determine if the bidder is responsive and responsible. The results of our review are as follows:

- No math errors were found on the Schedule of Bid Items
- The bid amount is 13% less than the Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost provided by Kimley-Horn
- The bid tabulation appears to be complete, in accordance with the Bid Schedule.

MTD Painting and Construction Corp. submitted the highest bid at a total of \$606,900.00. Anzco Inc. submitted a bid totaling \$478,950.00 and was the second lowest bidder. Garp Construction Group, Inc. submitted a bid totaling \$494,530.07 and was the third lowest bidder.

Based on the results of our review, it is our opinion that MBR Construction, Inc., submitted the lowest responsive, responsible bid.

Please contact me at (561) 290-0962 or Kaitlin.Townsend@kimley-horn.com should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Kaitlin Townsend".

Kaitlin Townsend, P.E.